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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALDERMAN TAMBLING

ALDERMAN CLUBB
ALDERMAN DUVICK

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN

DATE: JUNE 28, 2024

RE: JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, July 1, 2024, at

5:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are unable
to attend.

AGENDA

Discuss a business license application by Cara Wiechen, dba Browlogic by Cara,
1360 N. Division Street, to operate a brow art-microblading, powder/ombre’ brows business
Discuss a business license application by Jason Hainline, dba In Detail JJ’s Auto Spa,
1421 Pinewood Court, to operate an auto detailing business

Discuss a business license application by Jodi Pollack, dba Rythm Music, 304 Robinson Drive,
to operate a music center, music lessons, youth music groups business

Discuss a business license application by Mirrakhim Mahsudov, dba Vanner Repair Services,
Inc, 1391 Roberts Road, to operate a truck and trailer repair shop business

Discuss a Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Display for 2024 Grundy County Corn
Festival

Matthew Anderson to address the Committee regarding the possibility of adding a Class D
Liquor License

Any additional business brought before the Committee
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